



ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

May 23, 2014

**File No. 2AM-MRY1323/B4
2BB-MRY1114/B6
8BC-MRY1314/B4**

James Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.
Environmental Manager
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300
Oakville, ON L6H 0C3
Email : jim.millard@baffinland.com

Subject: Submission of 2013 Annual Report – 2AM-MRY1323, 2BB-MRY1114, 8BC-MRY1314

Dear Mr. Millard:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on March 31, 2014, of the 2013 Annual Report for the above water licences, a requirement of Part B, Item 4 and/or Part B, Item 6 of the current licences. The cover letter attached, from Baffinland, provides a list of all the submissions contained within the report.

The submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site USERNAME: **public**, PASSWORD: **registry**. This notification is forwarded to the distribution list for information only. However, anyone wishing to provide comments on the report may do so by return e-mail to licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Attachment: Cover Letter BIMC

cc. Qikiqtani Distribution List
Erik Madsen, BIMC
Oliver Curran, BIMC